MAYOR LINDA GORTON m LEXINGTON MONICA CONRAD

DIRECTOR
PARKS AND RECREATION

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

/ / ///' ]
FROM: Jl{l J{ :«g\:f'_;%i

Morﬁc\i Eonr\wadf-lﬂirector of Parks and Recreation

DATE: May 13, 2022

SUBJECT:  Sole Source — Greenville Turf and Tractor — Golf Course Maintenance Equipment

Request:

Request Council Authorization to establish sole source status for Greenville Turf and Tractor to provide
two pieces of golf course maintenance equipment.

Purpose:

Golf needs to purchase two pieces of equipment to maintain the golf courses. Both pieces can solely be
purchased from Greenville Turf and Tractor, creating substantial savings for LFUCG Parks and
Recreation. One piece is a used Toro 3500-D mower, needed to replace a broken mower at Picadome
Golf Course. The other is a new John Deere 1200 Hydro Rake, used to maintain bunkers at Kearney Hill
Golf Links.

Budgetary Implication:
Potential budget savings of $12,000 on the John Deere Hydro Rake compared to similar products
offered by other manufacturers. Potential budget savings of over $20,000 on the used Toro 3500-D

compared to new equipment.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, BA in process to cover price increase.

Hydro Rake | Fund | Dept | Section | Account | Amount
4024 | 707606 7645 | 96468 | 26,254.94
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Mower Fund | Dept | Section | Account | Amount
4024 | 707606 7645 96468 | 2,009.12
4024 | 707606 7646 97655 | 3,051.15
4024 | 707606 7647 96468 | 6,059.00
4024 | 707606 7648 97655 | 2,805.00
4024 | 707606 7644 96468 | 5,575.73 | BA being processed
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